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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REP~IBAY6) 

FROM: DIVISION 
DIVISION 

OF 
OF 

COMMUNICATIONS 
LEGAL SERVICES 

IT.WILLIAMS) \~ f)jL
(PENA/KEATING) ~\r 

RE: 	 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MERGER OF INTEREXCHANGE AND 
ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES IN 
FLORIDA. 

AGENDA: 	 11/16/99 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE. 

Please place the following interexchange telecommunications 
service docket on the consent agenda for approval. 

Docket No. 991404-TP; Joint application by QWEST 
COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (Parent corporation of 
Qwest Communications Corporation, holder of IXC 
Certificate No. 3534 and ALEC Certificate No. 5801; LCI 
International Telecom Corp d /b/a Qwest Communications 
Services, Inc. holder of IXC Certificate No. 2300 and ALEC 
Certificate No. 4440; USLD Communications, Inc. holder of 
IXC Certificate No. 2469 and ALEC Certificate No. 5158; 
and Phoenix Network, Inc. holder of IXC Certificate No. 
2479) and US WEST, INC. (parent corporation of US West 
Long Distance, Inc., holder of IXC Certificate No. 4868; 
and US West ! nterprise America, Inc. d/b/a ! nterprise 
America, Inc. holder of ALEC Certificate No. 4429) for 
approval 	of plan of merger. 
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